NRC FORM 591M PAF (10-2003)	RT 1			U.S. NUCLEAR REGULAT	ORY COMMISSION
10 CER 2 201	Y INSPECTION	REPORT AND C	OMPLIANCE INS	PECTION	M
1. LICENSEE/LOCATION	INSPECTED:		2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE	***	
Kan <u>ṣaṣ</u> City University of Medicine			11	NITED STATES	
and Biosciences 1750 Independence Avenue			NUCLEAR RÉGULATORY COMMISSION REGION III		
Kansas City, MO 64106-1453			2443 WARRÊNVÎLLE ROAD LISLE, IL 60532		
REPORT	2007-001				
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	- 400	4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S)	05 04	5. DATE(S) OF I	
030-35	0493	24-322	365-U1	March 9,	2007
The inspection was compliance with the The inspection con	e Nuclear Regulator sisted of selective e	y Commission (NRC)	ed under your license a rules and regulations dures and representati	and the conditions of	your license.
2. Previous vio	lation(s) closed.				
3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.					
	Non-Cited Violation(s) v	vas/were discussed involvir	ng the following requirement(	s) and Corrective Action(s):	
4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.  (Violations and Corrective Actions)					
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above.					
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,					
date when full compliand Title	•	erstand that no further writte ted Name	en response to NRC will be r Sie	equired, unless specifically anature	requested. Date
LICENSEE'S	FILI	NO HAND	31	griculto	Daie
REPRESENTATIVE			TO THE		<del></del>
NRC INSPECTOR	Robert P.	Hays	N DON'T	Trans	3/9/07
NRC FORM 591M PART 1	(10-2003)		_	( ) -	•